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Geraldine Craven

From: JTST Economic Development JTST:EX <EconomicDevelopment@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April-09-15 4:39 PM

Subject: Small Business webinar inviation

Attachments: SBBC_webinar_promo.pdf

Good afternoon,

The Economic Development Division and Small Business BC invites you to participate in our next webinar:

Webinar
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Small Business BC is British Columbia’s key resource centre for small businesses, delivering knowledge
based products and services. Small Business BC's innovative approach and programs to support
entrepreneurs in every stage of the business cycle have been recognized by several national and
international awards, solidifying its reputation as an exceptional business resource.

Learn how your business and community can benefit from Small Business BC’s services. Hear from Small
Business BC's CEO and Client Services Manager, and from a company that is thriving following their
involvement.

Date: April 23, 2015 1:30 - 3:00pm PST

Register early as space may be limited:
http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/topic.page?id=6FACASE41D254F2FA6A1FCBCO04DE97A

Please note that the registration deadline is April 21, 2015.

Webinar connection information will be sent to registrants 48hrs prior to the webinar. You will not be sent a
confirmation following registration.

If applicable, please forward the attached webinar promotion to any of your contacts/stakeholders that
may be interested in participating.
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Thanks very much,

Carli Moncrieff

Policy and Program Analyst Co-op | Regional Economic Policy and Projects
Economic Development Division | Ministry of Jobs, Tourism, and Skills Training
Phone: 250-356-0725 | Carli.Moncrieff@gov.bc.ca



Economic Development
Division Webinar Series

Presents: . , .
The BC Job Plan Wekinar Serie

Small Business BC is British Columbia’s key resource centre for small
George Hunter businesses, delivering knowledge based products and services.

CEO

Small Business BC

Small Business BC's innovative approach and programs to support
entrepreneurs in every stage of the business cycle have been
recognized by several national and international awards, solidifying its
reputation as an exceptional business resource.

_ Learn how your business can benefit from Small Business BC's services.
2 Bridget Field Hear from Small Business BC's CEO and Client Services Manager, and
Client Services Manager from a company that is thriving following their involvement.

Smalf Business BC
About the series:

This webinar series offers an opportunity to learn from your peers
and share ideas and practices on how to engage your community or

Natasha Strim business with B.C’s economic sectors.

Co-founder

| The webinars are free and open to everyone.
Nonna Pia’s

Details to connect to the webinar will be provided 48 hours prior to the event

For assistance, please email us - economicdevelopment@gov.bc.ca

Register Today by Clicking Here
Registration Deadline: April 21, 2015
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